
_

4 ,- .

1
l

gul 22 23
~

MEMORANDUM FOR: William E. Manion, Chief, Financial Operations Branch, ORM

FROM: William 0. Miller, Chief, License Fee Management Branch, ADM

SUBJECT: TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM DEFERRED REVENUE ACCOUNT 1129 TO
OPERATING LICENSE REVENUE

The various program offices have informed us of the manpower and contractual
costs required to review the operating license shown below. In accordance
with Footnote 3 of Part 170.21, we have detemined that the cost incurred
exceeds the operating license fee paid; thus no refund is due the licensee.
Therefore, please transfer the amount indicated below from Deferred Revenue,
Account 1129, to Operating License Revenue, Code AA903-0PR.

Date OL Date Transfer
Utility Plant Name Issued _ Paid Amount

Comonwealth Edison Co. LaSalle 1 4/17/82 4/13/82 $1,024,500

We will notify the licensee by separate letter that they are not entitled to a
refund based on the costs incurred to process the operating license.

Original Signed yg
% 0.suuer

William O. Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration
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